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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Current Production and Analytical Support, DI

FROM: Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology

SUBJECT: Electronic Release of Cables

REFERENCE: Your memo, dtd 27 Jan 88, Same Subject

1. Preliminary evaluation of your requirement indicates that technical
issues to provide the requested service are not insurmountable. However,
there are some management and security issues, alluded to in the reference,
which should be addressed in conjunction with your representatives while

25X1 proceeding to the engineering and operational solution.

2. We have formed a working group to address your requirement and have
25X1 made arrangements to work directly with your representative,
25X1 | ] The Focal Point Officer for this project is [who
25X1 rmaywbe reached at secure| | He will be supported by |
25X1 who will address management r i i issues, Mr.
25X1 may be reached at secur

_ /"Edward J. Maloney
25X1 OIT/TSS, 2 Mar 88
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